

March 5, 2026

jennifer.power@nspower.ca

Jennifer Power
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Affairs
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Power:

**M12339 - Renewall Energy Inc. - Request for Tariffs for the Renewable to Retail Market
- Extension Request**

This will acknowledge receipt of NS Power's letter dated and received by the Board on March 3, 2026, requesting an extension of the Board's Order in M12339, which directed NS Power to engage with interested parties under s. 22(1) of the *Electricity Act* to develop or amend any tariffs, procedures, or standards of conduct necessary to enable distribution-connected generation and net billing, and to file an application for approval by April 1, 2026.

The Board approves NS Power's extension request. The deadline for filing the application is now Friday, May 1, 2026, as requested, with the understanding that if NS Power can submit the Board Order earlier it will do so.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

c: M12339 Participants